
 

 

 

 

 

 

Letter
In terms of Section 35(4) of the National Heritage Resources Act (Act 25 of 1999)

Attention: Mrs Shelona Klatzow

8 Argyle Road
Rondebosch
7700
Cape Town

Proposed archaeological excavation of Platberg Mission Station, situated on the farm Pinekloof,
Ladybrand District, Free State.

Dear Ms Klatzow, 

The SAHRA has received your application requesting for a permit extension of one month for the excavation of
the Platberg Mission Station in the Caledon River Valley in the Free State. SAHRA understands that you will
be collaborating on this project with Dr Simon Hall, Prof. Amanda Esterhuysen and Ms Joanna Behrens.

SAHRA has agreed to the granting of the extension up until 30 September 2017

We wish you every success with this project.

Should you have any further queries, please contact the designated official using the case number quoted
above in the case header.

Yours faithfully

________________________________________ 
Phillip Hine
Heritage Officer: Permitting
South African Heritage Resources Agency
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________________________________________ 
John Gribble
Manager: Maritime and Underwater Cultural Heritage Unit / Acting Manager: Archaeology, Palaeontology and
Meteorites Unit
South African Heritage Resources Agency

ADMIN:
Direct URL to case: http://www.sahra.org.za/node/167127
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